## Regular Town Board Meeting Minutes Tuesday, February 11, 2025 Community Center, 5:00 p.m.

Chairman Cushing called the meeting to order and noted that it was posted, published, and handicapped accessible in accordance with Wisconsin Open Meeting Laws.

A moment of silence was observed to honor our troops here and abroad. Pledge of Allegiance was spoken.

Present: Chairman Cushing, Supervisor Fuhrman, and Clerk Myshchyshyn. Treasurer Murdoff was absent.

Motion by Fuhrman, second by Cushing to approve the agenda as read. Motion carried.

Motion by Fuhrman, second by Cushing to approve the minutes from January 15, 2025, regular board meeting as posted. Motion carried.

Motion by Fuhrman, second by Cushing to approve the Treasurer's report as read. Motion carried.

Messages/Announcements/Correspondence/Bid Submissions: Clerk Myshchyshyn received a phone call on February 11, 2025, from Dean Koepke, of the Lower Kaubashine Lake Association. Mr. Koepke thanked the Town Board for their support and donation which helped the association in its efforts to get a DNR grant to help combat invasive species on Lower Kaubashine Lake. The association was awarded a grant from the DNR.

Public Input - taken during the meeting.

- 1. Town crew maintenance report: Matt Strasburg The crew is doing a little more plowing and have gone through about half of the salt/sand stockpile of 400 tons. Equipment is all working well. There has been a parking issue with people parking on the side of the roads at Lower Kaubashine and Wildwood. Crew bought new signs to make parking areas clearer. The crew also repaired and painted information signs.
- 2. Plan Commission met on February 4, 2025. Motion by Carothers, second by Bergeon to recommend for approval with county indicated conditions, an Administrative Review Permit application by Kenneth and Connie Bevry, applicants and owners, to rent the dwelling as a tourist rooming house within the #02 Single family zoning district where rentals of six (6) days or less are prohibited and on the following described property: Part of SE ¼, NE ¼, Section 4, T38N, R6E, PIN HA 32, 10136 Lower Kaubashine Road, Town of Hazelhurst. Motion carried.
- 3. Motion by Cushing, second by Fuhrman to approve with county conditions followed as specified, an Administrative Review Permit application by Kenneth and Connie Bevry, applicants and owners, to rent the dwelling as a tourist rooming house within the #02 Single family zoning district where rentals of six (6) days or less are prohibited and on the following described property: Part of SE ¼, NE ¼, Section 4, T38N, R6E, PIN HA 32, 10136 Lower Kaubashine Road, Town of Hazelhurst. Motion carried.
- 4. Motion by Cushing, second by Fuhrman to approve the purchase of replacement letter for the Welcome to Hazelhurst sign at the quoted cost of \$845.50 from Lakeland Sign and Graphics. Motion carried.
- 5. Discussion was held on the possible placement of a tower by Bug Tussel. Further discussion was tabled until the weather improves so the site can be inspected in person.
- 6. Audit date has been changed to February 27, 2025, 3:00 p.m.
- 7. Motion by Cushing, second by Fuhrman to approve the payment of bills. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 5:19 p.m.

Christy Myshchyshyn Clerk